Jasmina Farkas

From: Anna Goncalves <agoncalves@airdberlis.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 4:21 PM

To: Ada Htay; Jenelle Simpson

Cc: Kirandeep Kainth; DL-Trust

Subject: Oct. 22 - CAD Wire Received $16,197.00/Mohammed Abdulaziz S. Albwardi

Please see below CAD Wire received from Mr. Mohammed Abdulaziz S. Albwardi for $16,197.00.
Please confirm.

Thanks,
Anna

INCOMING WIRE PAYMENT NOTIFICATION

Date: OCT. 22, 2020
For Credit To: 1020-5560709
Original Amount; 16,197.00 CAD
Handling Fee : 0.00
Net Amount 16,197.00 CAD
Exchange Rate : 1.000000
Total Amount : 16,197.00 CAD
Received From: ROYCCAT2XXX
Value Date: OCT. 22, 2020
Payment Details: PERSONAL REMITTANCES BY SAUDI
INDIVIDUALS

ORIG AMT CAD 16197.00

Payment ID: 201022S5609200
Payment Confirmation#: LVTS7701MORYSTR2
Transaction Reference: CA201022199342

Ordering Customer: /2101839865
MR. MOHAMMED ABDULAZIZ S. ALBWARDI
P.O. BOX 16893
RIYADH 11474
SAUDI ARABIA

Beneficiary Customer: /5560709
AIRD AND BERLIS LLP

FOR INQUIRIES, CONTACT 1-800-668-7328 FROM 8AM - 8PM


mailto:<agoncalves@airdberlis.com>

